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these locations—Goyder’s field books and 
relevant correspondence held by State 
Archives, copies by . The 
cairn on Termination Hill was originally built 
by Parry in 1858 but deconstructed and 
rebuilt by Goyder in February 1860. 

 
o Cairns on Termination Hill, 20 Mile Hill, South 

Hill, Mt Nor’West and Willouran Hill, built by 
Goyder in 1860.  Several of these were 
reconstructed in the early 1950’s for the 
geodetic survey of Australia.  A number of the 
sighting posts installed when first erected 
remain.  Other cairns of lesser size on a 
number of hills, origin or purpose (if any) 
unknown. 

 
o Goyder, in 1864 and then Surveyor-General, 

published a map of the region.  The original 
is held in the State Library of SA.  A digital 
copy is held by . 

 
o From the early 1860’s and based on the land 

surveys, the region was subdivided into 
pastoral leases. 

 
Overland Telegraph.  1870-1872. The Overland Telegraph, 
from Port Augusta to Darwin, was built 1870-72 and traversed 
the eastern boundary of the property. Some of the original 
Oppenheimer iron poles are in the Witchelina dump and 
elsewhere on the property; numerous broken insulators can be 
found along the telegraph line route.  The telegraph line pre-
dates the road and rail, which generally followed the same 
route. 
 
There are remnants of local telegraph lines from Farina – 
Witchelina – The Bend - Mulgaria and Myrtle Springs – Pug Hut 
- Witchelina. 

 
Pastoral era built Infrastructure.  1873 – present. Pastoral 
leases issued in 1873 included Witchelina, Mt Nor’West and 
Ediacara, all subsequently amalgamated into Witchelina. 
Surrounding properties (including Myrtle Springs, Finnis 
Springs, and Mundowdna) all predate, possibly as these leases 
had better water supply. The Witchelina lease transferred from 
McConville to Ragless in 1874.  Late 1870’s, McConville 
entered into co-ownership of the Mt Nor’West lease with 
Adelaide businessmen Rischbieth and Tarlton, who soon 
assumed full ownership.  Mt Nor’West lease was transferred to 
Sidney Kidman circa 1895 (one of the first properties of the 
many that he acquired), who later (early 1900’s) also held the 
Witchelina lease, the Mt Nor’West, Witchelina, Ediacara and 
part Myrtle Springs leases being all amalgamated into and 
known as Witchelina. Kidman Pastoral Co. sold Witchelina to 
Bonython et al. in 1950.  Several owners 1950 – 2010. Peak 
sheep numbers are reported to be around 30,000.   

 
 

Buildings 
 

• Old Mt Nor’West buildings.  Built in 1873 from local 
stone by Henry McConville, the original lessee.  
Includes the homestead (‘Government House’), 
shearers quarters, shearing shed and associated 
buildings. All buildings in advanced decay.  Below 
ground water tank approx 8m x 5m x 5m.  1930’s 
cement block house, renovated and habitable. 1895 
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Surveyor-General map describes these buildings as 
well as those at out-stations. 

 
• Witchelina homestead.  Built in 1879 from local stone.  

It was damaged by fire in 1957 and reconstructed with 
new verandas, roof and exterior walls cement 
plastered.  One of the earliest houses in the north.  
Remains in use.  From photographic comparison, 
original façade is similar to Myrtle Springs homestead. 
1895 Surveyor-General map locates these buildings 
as well as those at out-stations. 
 

• Other stone structures include, in the homestead 
precinct, stone water tank from same era; stone 
shearing shed 1878 in good condition; stone cottage 
and stone cook’s/ mens room, both renovated and in 
good condition; and older stone and galvanised iron 
shearers quarters in derelict condition. 
 

• Ediacara ruins.  Built 1870’s (?) by Boswell (?)  
Remnant timber dwelling and associated water supply, 
yards. 
 

• Pug Hut.  Three roomed hut originally outstation of 
Myrtle Springs, 1950’s. 
 

• The Bend outstation.  Stone hut, other remnant 
dwelling, horse yard, stock yards, 1950’s.  Circular 
stone tank.  
 

• Old Paradise outstation, pre 1895.  Remnant stone 
house, remnant foundations timber house, extensive 
Aboriginal and European debris. 
 

• Mirra Creek hut.  Remnant hut, circular underground 
tank. Pre 1895. 
 

• Rischbieth Well.  Remnant stone dwelling, rectangular 
stone tank, well with modern windmill.  Debris. Grave. 
Pre 1895. Site occupied from 1905 to until around 
1950 by Burns family, possibly gold prospectors. 
 

• South Well.  Remnant stone hut, timbered well and 
stone tank. 
 

• Berlina Well.  Remnant stone tank and room for 
shepherd/boiler attendant, well and steam powered 
water pump. 
 

• Willawalpa Hut – remnant stone dwelling 
 

• Kingston – remnant stone dwelling, underground 
water tank, stone tank 
 

• 3-Mile – remnant timber dwelling 
 

• West Mount Hut (cement block construction,1930’s?), 
galvanised iron crutching shed and older stone ruin. 
 

The original leases granted from 1873 expired after 21 years, 
and in the early 1890’s the Surveyor-General was required to 
map each lease and to record all built infrastructure for 
valuation purposes.  These maps are held by State Archives 
and provide the record of the properties at that time. 
 
Water supply infrastructure 
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Water is critical for a pastoral enterprise.  Ragless Brothers 
were innovative in the introduction and use of steam powered 
pumps on Witchelina (see newspaper reports) but there also 
were steam powered pumps in use on Mt Nor’West. 
 

• Steam boilers, pumps, stone tanks – there are boilers, 
pumps and other material at Top Mount, Glen View, 
Berlina Well, Kingston, Bungarider South (boiler and 
pump now in Witchelina dump) and elsewhere 

 
• Stone tanks – The Bend, Bungarider Well, Rischbieth 

Well, Yadlakina Well, Kingston, Berlina Well, Spring 
Well 
 

• Underground tanks – Old Mt Nor’West, Mirra Well, 
Kingston 
 

• Dams – many locations 
 

• Windmills – these post-date the steam pumping era, 
are (or were) at many locations 
 

• Pipelines – Bungarider South to Mirra tank – to take 
water from a relatively assured location, Bungarider 
South, 20+ km to the north of the property; Black Hill 
to Busheowie, and others.  Possibly Kidman era. 
 

• Stone weirs (pre 1895) across major creeks at Mirra 
Creek and at Bungarider.  Both weirs have failed.  The 
Bungarider weir has been given some local, unverified 
connection with Chinese  - in construction, and in 
connection with a market garden.  It is locally surmised 
that Chinese construction workers from the Great 
Northern Railway (the ‘old” Ghan constructed from 
1878) may have had some involvement.  There are 
records of other Chinese market gardens in the north 
from the same era including at Marree (Hergott 
Springs), Laura and Pekina. 
 

Fences and yards 
 

• There are stock yards built from native timbers and 
many locations; and fences with native timber posts.  
Thousands of trees were felled for fence posts. 
 

• A ‘vermin proof’ fence, that dates from the late 1800’s, 
that attempted to keep the rabbit out is south of 
Witchelina homestead as is a similar boundary fence 
that extends for the full length of the 1873 boundary 
between the Witchelina and  Mt Nor’West leases 
(which were amalgamated sometime after 1910). 
 

Rail lines.  1878 – 1957. The 1880’s narrow gauge Ghan 
railway line runs north-south along the Witchelina eastern 
boundary – remnant embankment and corridor, creek crossings 
(abandoned and dismantled following construction of the 
standard gauge railway line). Ruins of a fettler’s hut at  

 
 
The 1956/7 standard gauge railway line, located a few km west 
of the earlier line – remnant embankments, bridges; abandoned 
and dismantled following the opening of the Tarcoola to Alice 
Springs railway line in 1980. 

 
Mines and associated infrastructure. 1870’s on. 
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• Copper and gold mines in the north east of the 
Reserve.  These include Dunn’s Mine (associated 
derelict stone hut, underground water tank) – note 
Adelaide newspaper articles 1881/2 and 1899; 
Breadon Hill Mine; Tarlton Knob Mine (associated 
miner’s dugouts, water tanks, domestic debris); 
Rischbieth Well; and others.  The mines were worked 
periodically 1880s and 90’s but seemingly failed due 
to low ore price, and high costs due to the remoteness 
and distance from Adelaide.  Douglas Mawson visited 
the Breadon Hill locality in 1920 (Mawson’s diaries are 
held by the SA Museum, NF has copies of relevant 
pages) and examined a number of the mines which 
seem to have been idle at that time; there has been 
sporadic activity at some sites since then. 

 
Geological feature.  A significant feature, known locally as 
“Bubble Rocks” is located a few km from Witchelina 
homestead.  Possibly an expression of rock formations known 
as Lieslegang Rings. 
 

Historical sources used to support  
your nomination: 
Please attach copies of pages from publications or 
newspaper articles as appropriate. 

See attached files 









Witchelina Historical Photos 

 

Goyder Baseline 20 Mile Hill cairn 

 

Goyder Baseline lockspit 

 

Old Mt Nor West shearer's hut 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Old Mt Nor West woolshed 

 

Old Mt Nor West woolshed 

 

Old Mt Nor West woolshed 

  



 

Witchelina Homestead 1879 

 

Witchelina Homestead 1898 

 

Witchelina Homestead 1912 

 

Witchelina Homestead 1932 

 

Witchelina Homestead 2023 

 

Witchelina wool team 1893 

 

Witchelina Wool Shed 1893 

 

Witchelina woolshed 2023 



 

Witchelina woolshed shearing stands 

 

Witchelina woolshed shearing pens

 

Witchelina woolshed wool press 

 

The Bend Outsta�on 

 

The Bend Outsta�on 

 

The Bend Outsta�on 



 

The Bend Hut 

 

Telegraph Witchelina to Myrtle Springs 

 

Railway Bridge the Ghan- 1957 

 

Water Pump 

 

Water steam boiler 

 

Mirra weir 
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